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Eleisha Burton

From: Evanya Dolling <Evanya.Dolling@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 7:44 AM

To: Eleisha Burton; Jenny Rodger

Subject: RE: Request for S7.11 Quote - Lot 1 Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek

Good morning Eleisha, 
 
Thank you for your email regarding S7.11 contributions for a warehouse development at Lot 1 Eastern Creek 
Drive Eastern Creek. 
 
I can confirm that Condition 3.1 of DA-20-01525 has been satisfied and that there are no further contributions 
payable  for the proposed warehouse development on Lot 1 DP 1274322. 
 
I trust the above information is of assistance, don’t hesitate to contact me for any further information required. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Evanya Dolling 

Section 7.11 Calculations Officer 

9839 6397 

Evanya.Dolling@blacktown.nsw.gov.au 

PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148 

blacktown.nsw.gov.au 

Follow us on social media 

 

 

From: Eleisha Burton <eburton@willowtp.com.au>  

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 12:37 PM 

To: Jenny Rodger <Jenny.Rodger@blacktown.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Evanya Dolling <Evanya.Dolling@blacktown.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Request for S7.11 Quote - Lot 1 Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek 

 
Hi Development Contributions 
 
Can I please have an update on the below request? 
 
Many thanks 
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from the Internet.
Willowtree Planning

 
 

Eleisha Burton | Senior Associate 
eburton@willowtp.com.au | 0427 069 823 

 
Willowtree Planning 

02 9929 6974 

4 Starling Street, Burleigh Heads QLD 4220 
www.willowtreeplanning.com.au 
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This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This email 
contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please advise 
the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments 
from your system. Unless specifically stated, this email does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the 
sender 

 
 

From: Eleisha Burton  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 11:33 AM 

To: Jenny Rodger <Jenny.Rodger@blacktown.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Evanya.Dolling@blacktown.nsw.gov.au 

Subject: Request for S7.11 Quote - Lot 1 Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek 

 

Attn: Development Contributions 
 
Our client is developing a newly created lot in Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek (Lot 1 DP 1274322) for a single 
warehouse development (as attached).  
 
The lot was created under DA-20-01525. As required by condition 3.1 of DA-20-01525 local development contributions 
under section 7.11 of the EP&A Act were payable. Confirmation of compliance with condition 3.1 was obtained by 
Blacktown City Council on 22 September 2021 (also attached). 
 
We had received early advice from Council that if contributions were paid under DA-20-01525, then S7.11 contributions 
would not be payable for the proposed warehouse development.  
 
Can you please confirm if any local contributions will be payable for the proposed development at Lot 1 DP 1274322? 
 
 
Thank you, should you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Kind regards  
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

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended solely 

for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose or copy this 

communication. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender. This footnote also 

confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.  
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